
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Siambr Hywel - Tŷ Hywel 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 19 November 2025 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

313 (v3) 
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in Siambr Hywel, 

Tŷ Hywel and others joining by video-conference. 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Welsh 

Language 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.     

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for 

Climate Change and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.     

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice, Trefnydd and Chief Whip 

Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): Question Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 

on the implications for policing in Wales of the UK Government's decision to scrap 

Police and Crime Commissioners? 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and Planning 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/19-11-2025/
https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/19-11-2025/
https://senedd.wales/people/mick-antoniw-ms/


 

 

Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the 

development of the UK’s first small modular nuclear reactor power station at 

Wylfa? 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

5 Motion to approve the Senedd Commission’s Budget for 2026-27 

(30 mins)   

NDM9052 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the Senedd in accordance with Standing Order 20.16: 

Agrees the budget of the Senedd Commission for 2026-27, as specified in Table 

1 of the Senedd Commission Budget 2026-27, laid before the Senedd on 12 

November 2025 and that it be incorporated in the Annual Budget Motion under 

Standing Order 20.26 (ii). 

6 Motion to Suspend Standing Orders 

(5 mins)   

NDM9051 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

Suspends Standing Order 13.6 to allow Members to contribute on more than one 

occasion during the Open Debate on NDM9046 in Plenary on Wednesday 19 

November 2025. 

7 Open debate 

(120 mins)   

NDM9046 Julie Morgan (Cardiff North)  

Would a wealth tax work for Wales? 

Co-submitters 

John Griffiths (Newport East) 

Jane Dodds (Mid and West Wales) 

Supporters 

Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd) 

https://senedd.wales/people/rhun-ap-iorwerth-ms/
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=162
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/gen-ld17552-en.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=162
https://record.senedd.wales/Motion/9046
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=245
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=153
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4983
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=321


 

 

8 Plaid Cymru Debate - UK Budget and devolution 

(60 mins)   

NDM9054 Heledd Fychan (South Wales Central)  

To propose that the Senedd:  

1. Notes the upcoming UK Labour Government's autumn budget to be announced 

on 26 November.  

2. Regrets that previous fiscal events by the current UK Labour Government have 

failed to deliver on long-held promises made to the people of Wales.  

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to stand up for the interests of the people of 

Wales by making representations to the UK Labour Government, and publishing 

the relevant correspondence, to:  

a) develop a clear plan, with specific timescales, to develop a new funding formula 

for Wales based on need, and placed on a statutory footing;   

b) reverse changes to inheritance tax on family farms, and reimburse the Welsh 

public sector in full for changes to employer national insurance contributions;  

c) enable the Senedd to set its own income tax bands;  

d) uprate the Senedd’s borrowing powers and drawdown limits for the Wales 

Reserve in line with inflation as a first step towards modernising its fiscal 

architecture;  

e) provide full consequential funding owed to Wales from the HS2 project;  

f) devolve the Crown Estate to enable Wales to fairly profit from its own natural 

resources;  

g) remove the two-child benefit cap;  

h) fully devolve justice and policing powers to Wales; and  

i) introduce a 2 per cent wealth tax on assets over £10 million and equalise capital 

gains tax with income tax to advance redistribution and provide more robust 

cost-of-living support to Welsh households. 

The following amendments were tabled:   

Amendment 1 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)    

Delete all after point 1.  

If amendment 1 is agreed, amendment 2 will be de-selected.   

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=426
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156


 

 

Amendment 2 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)    

In point 3, delete sub-points a) to i) and replace with:  

a) review the fiscal framework for Wales, including borrowing powers and 

drawdown limits;  

b) reverse inheritance tax changes for family farms and family firms;  

c) reverse the increase in employer's national insurance and reimburse Wales 

for failing to fund the full costs of these to date;  

d) rule out any new tax rises;  

e) protect the triple lock on state pensions;  

f) provide consequential funding for Wales as a result of spending on HS2 and the 

Oxford and Cambridge rail investments;  

g) reinstate funding for the electrification of the North Wales main line;  

h) increase investment in securing UK borders at Welsh ports to prevent illegal 

immigration; and  

i) provide additional resources to deliver an M4 relief road and upgrade the A55 

trunk road, given their importance as strategic routes for UK connectivity.  

9 Debate on the Standards of Conduct Committee report – Twenty 

Fourth report to the Sixth Senedd under Standing Order 22.9 

(15 mins)   

NDM9053 Hannah Blythyn (Delyn)  

To propose that the Senedd: 

1. Considers the Report of the Standards of Conduct Committee – Twenty Fourth 

Report to the Sixth Senedd laid before the Senedd on 12 November 2025 in 

accordance with Standing Order 22.9. 

2. Endorses the recommendation in the report that a breach has been found. 

3. Resolves that the Member shall be excluded from any Senedd proceedings 

under Standing Order 22.10(iii) for a period of 14 days, excluding days while the 

Senedd is in recess, commencing with the passing of this motion and ending no 

later than midnight on 3 December 2025. 

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=145
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5112
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17553-en.pdf


 

 

4. Notes that the Member shall not be entitled to any salary from the Senedd in 

respect of the days to which point 3 applies, in accordance with Standing Order 

22.10A. 

10 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 25 November 2025 



CABINET SECRETARY FOR FINANCE AND WELSH LANGUAGE

Oral Questions tabled on 12/11/2025 for answer on 19/11/2025
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Cefin Campbell Mid and West Wales

OQ63434 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on the Welsh Government's

plans to change the 182-day tax rule for holiday lets?

1

Hannah Blythyn Delyn

OQ63445 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the impact the

implementation of the Social Partnership and Public Procurement (Wales) Act

2023 has had on procurement in the Welsh Government and the Welsh public

service?

2

Altaf Hussain South Wales West

OQ63440 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's

plans to reform the non-domestic rating system?

3

Carolyn Thomas North Wales

OQ63425 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the UK Government

regarding the devolution of the aggregates levy fund to Wales?

4

Adam Price Carmarthen East and Dinefwr

OQ63435 (w)

What proposals for Barnett Formula reform does the Welsh Government

intend to present to the UK Government at the meeting on the issue in

February 2026?

5

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OQ63410 (e)

What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary made of the impact of the UK

Government's tax policies on the people of Pembrokeshire?

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8643
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5112
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=543
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5143
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5030
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=145


DEPUTY FIRST MINISTER AND CABINET SECRETARY FOR CLIMATE
CHANGE AND RURAL AFFAIRS

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OQ63424 (e)

What consideration did the Cabinet Secretary give to ensuring that the

delivery of free school meals is supported in preparing the 2026-27 Welsh

Government draft budget?

7

Sioned Williams South Wales West

OQ63427 (e)

What consideration did the Cabinet Secretary give to ensuring that local

authorities can properly fund social care in preparing the 2026-27 Welsh

Government draft budget?

8

Peter Fox Monmouth

OQ63422 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary confirm what audit processes are in place to ensure

value for money from Welsh Government funds allocated to businesses?

9

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OQ63431 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on the Welsh Government's

ongoing work to reform the Barnett Formula?

10

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ63414 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the impact of council tax rises

on the cost of living?

11

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OQ63433 (e)

What consideration has the Cabinet Secretary given to the Welsh Governance

Centre’s recent analysis of Wales’s fiscal framework in their report A Decade

On: Reforming Wales' Fiscal Framework?

12

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OQ63438 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to tackle the rise in river pollution from

contaminated post-industrial sites caused by increased rain and storms?

1

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=182
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8670
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4787
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=245
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5207


John Griffiths Newport East

OQ63442 (e)

How is the Welsh Government working to improve water quality in the River

Usk?

2

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OQ63437 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to tackle the environmental impact

caused by disposed medicines?

3

Peter Fox Monmouth

OQ63429 (e)

Will the Welsh Government provide an update on the work to protect the

future of the Monmouthshire and Brecon Canal?

4

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

OQ63441 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the implementation of the

Disused Mine and Quarry Tips (Wales) Act 2025?

5

Adam Price Carmarthen East and Dinefwr

OQ63436 (w)

What is the Cabinet Secretary's latest assessment of Dŵr Cymru's

environmental performance?

6

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OQ63418 (e)

What support is the Welsh Government providing to protect communities in

the Swansea Bay city region from flooding?

7

Carolyn Thomas North Wales

OQ63423 (e)

What support will the Welsh Government provide to communities impacted

by flooding this winter?

8

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OQ63428 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to prevent flooding in north

Wales?

9

Pack Page 3

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=153
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=245
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4787
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=225
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5030
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=332
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5143
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=171


Sioned Williams South Wales West

OQ63443 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the UK Government to

ensure that a Wales-specific impact assessment is carried out for the proposed

inheritance tax reforms on Welsh farms?

10

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ63412 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting the food and drink sector in mid

Wales?

11

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OQ63447 (e)

What consideration has the Cabinet Secretary given to the conclusions and

recommendations of the Welsh Affairs Committee's Farming in Wales in 2025

report?

12

Pack Page 4

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8670
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=303
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Welsh Language



